



Rita Salloum

GF, Bldg 1901, Blat, Jbeil

E-mail: ritasalloum@mail.com

Phone: +961 71 567936

SUMMARY

Product manager with over two years of successful experience in product market, product development, customer's need, new product innovation, and knowledge in semi-auto shotguns, double barreled, single barreled, lever action, airguns and PCP's. Motivated to learn, grown and excel in such industry. Strengths in leadership, analytical, communication, programming, marketing, problem-solving and strong interpersonal skills.

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position in a challenging environment that utilizes teamwork effort for researching, learning and developing new skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Josons S.A.R.L

October 2017 — Present

Product Section Manager

- Responsible for all product-related matters. Including product vision, product innovation, product design supervision, product development, project management and product marketing.
- Develops products by identifying potential products; conducting market research; generating product requirements; determining specifications, production timetables, pricing, and time-integrated plans for product introduction; developing marketing strategies.
- Brings new products to market by analyzing proposed product requirements and product development programs
- Obtains product market share by working with sales director to develop product sales strategies
- Knowledgeable in semi-auto shotguns, double barreled, lever action, single barrel, airguns, PCP, and related accessories and spare parts.

Agence Hé

2015 — Present

Managing Director

- Hostessing Agency for all events

Lebanese Canadian University - LCU

2014 — 2017

Students affairs Office

Confidence Insurance Group

2012 — 2014

Underwriting consultant

Car insurance, Fire Insurance, Burglary insurance, Workmen's compensation insurance,

**Sabis Educational Services
S.A.L**

2012 — 2012

Software Development

- Internship Program at SABIS Educational Services S.A.L
- Took courses in .net, html, aspx and SQL.
- Took care of one module of a project for their school.
- Completed all jobs by time requested.

Wardieh Gas Station

2011 — 2012

Accountant

- Took care of the company's accounting needs.
- Complete all jobs by time requested.
- Coordinated delivery of large orders.

EDUCATION

**Bachelor in Science - Genie
Logiciel**

2009 — 2013

Lebanese Canadian University - LCU

- GPA: 2.99/4
- Courses Taken: Méthodologie de travail universitaire, V.B . Net, Analyse et programmation, Eléments de base de données, Recherche opérationnelle, Programmation system, Aspects éthiques et légaux, Exploitation de BD relationnelles, Interfaces et multimédia, Marketing, Systemes d'exploitation, Structures de données, Méthodes de conception orientés objet, Logique et mathématiques discrettes, Mathématique pour informaticiens, Algorithmique et structrues de données, Spéciycation et vériycation des exigences, Systeme systeme, Aspects s d'info dans les entreprises, Télématicque, Techniques et outils de développement, Gestion de projets, Sécurité et cryptographie, Modélisation de bases de données, Méthodes formelles en genie logiciel, Principes d'administration and much more management courses.

**Diploma in Sociology &
economy**

2008 — 2009

College Centrale Jounieh - CCJ

SKILLS

- SQL Server Management studio.
- Visual Basic 2008, 2010, 2012.
- Visual Basic .net
- Microsoft Expression Web
- Proficient in Microsoft Office
- Familiar with Adobe Creative Suite

LANGUAGES

- Arabic - Native Language
- French - Fluent in speech writing and reading
- English - Fluent in Speech writing and reading